
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 8:31 AM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Sample Sites
Attachments: Flint lead-copper history.xlsx

Attached.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 8:30 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Sample Sites

Thanks, do you have it in a non pdf so WRD can pull the addresses off?

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 8:29 AM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Subject: Sample Sites

This covers the whole history but the far right columns for 2014 and 2015 show which addresses were sampled under the Flint WTP/Flint River.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov